Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: *Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Swanson, Christopher (Cl-StPaul); Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul); Swanson, Christopher (Cl-
StPaul)

Subject: FW: 1225 4th St. E

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Please call to clarify process and reply. Prep TA for 7/23 for 3Q, 4Q, 1Q. Will refer 3Q and 4Q back from CC to this date.

From: Thao, Kayla (CI-StPaul) <kayla.thao@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 1225 4th St. E

This is Kaying Khang. I'm calling about the garbage bills I've been receiving that’s overdue. It’s been paid as of June

3. She called and they claimed it’s been credit but they notified the city as an assessment. They referred her to give the
city a call because it was a city problem. Please remove the assessment from our building as it has been paid. If there’s
any question, please give me a call at 651-424-2717.

Also, | would like the city to make it an optional opt-out program to allow homeowners to no longer participate in the
trash removal program, as it’s not affordable. I’'m proposing the city to reconsider the program to either allow people to
pay for their bills, or help people to no longer participate in the trash program, and to be able to choose whoever they
want for their hauler. It'll be easier on homeowners or whoever that’s living in the home in the twin cities. Thank you!

Kayla Thao

Executive Assistant to

Councilmember Rebecca Noecker

Office of City Council-Ward 2
15 West Kellogg Blvd. Suite 310B
Saint Paul, MN 55102
Office: 651-266-8620
s Direct: 651-266-8623

The Mest Lvabs Rax: 651-266-8574

ST payla.thao@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

Stay connected to Ward 2! Sign up for quarterly e-newsletters or like us on Facebook.




